
Department of Transportation and Public Works 
111 NW 1st •Street Suite 1410 

Miami, Florida 33128-1970 
T 305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931 

miamidade.gov 

 August 2, 2024 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
Project Title: North Miami Ave. Bridge 874035 Replacement Over C-8 Canal 
Project No.: 20230196 (Capital) 

Question from Mr. Yassir El-Khamlichi, MCM, Request for Information dated 7/22/2024, 
12:20 PM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:   1)  Bid item 547-70-1 Fabric Formed Concrete Rip Rap was eliminated and 
replaced with bid item 530-78 Rip Rap Articulated Block. If this item is to 
capture the cost for the Rock Rip Rap at the toe of the ACBM’s, we think 
it should be replaced with Rip Rap Ditch Lining instead, and to be priced 
by the Ton and not by the SY. Please address. 

RESPONSE: 1) Disagree. Bid item 530-78 is intended to capture all material and labor for 
furnishing and installation of Rip Rap at toe of ACBM’s. 

QUESTION:  2) Both bid item 125-4-7; Excavate and Dispose of Contaminated Material, 
and bid item 120-40; Excavate and Dispose of unsuitable material, have 
the same quantity of 28 Cy: 

   Please confirm that both bid items are required. 
Please indicate what type of contamination is anticipated to be found on 
this project. 

RESPONSE: 2)     Confirmed. Both pay items are required. 
    Contaminated material was not encountered during early project 

investigations. Pay item 125-4-7 is intended to capture all incidental labor 
and material in the case that Contaminated material is uncovered by 
contractor operations.  Contractors shall follow any applicable regulations 
for the disposal of materials. 

 END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2 

Sincerely, 

Alejandro Martinez-Esteve, RA, LEED AP, ENV SP 
Chief, Program Management Office 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 
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on behalf of 
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c: 
Laura Hernandez, DTPW Jacqueline Fussell, SBD   Ryan Fisher, P.E. DTPW 
Gabriel Delgado, P.E, DTPW Laurie Johnson, SBD   Katherine Fernandez, DTPW 
Clerk of the Board Project File 



From: Castillo, Amanda (DTPW)
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
Cc: Viaud, Daniel (DTPW); Rodriguez, Bryan (DTPW); Carbonell, Patricia (DTPW)
Subject: FW: RFI No.1/Addendum No.5/Addendum No.6 Project No. 20230196 North Miami Av Bridge 874035 Over C-8

Canal
Date: Monday, July 22, 2024 1:24:52 PM
Attachments: mcm-logo-a-strongcore-company-black-and-blue-logo-front-_1_-_1__1a9a4e57-7700-427f-90e6-

63b643bc750b.png
thumbnail-image006-1_95d2c4fe-557f-4c17-a399-ed7e2c5c5874.png
thumbnail-image007_8223d2b0-673b-4db0-9921-205eb2e2d3aa.png
thumbnail-image008_38965e6d-4d71-4c6c-aa7c-50b70c08a519.png
thumbnail-image009_768e55f5-b402-4a82-87cd-de6de5d75d31.png

As requested,
 
Regards,
 
Amanda Castillo, Clerk 3
Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1410 - Miami, Florida 33128-1970
Phone: 305.375.5386    https://www.miamidade.gov/apps/isd/StratProc/Home/CurrentS
olicitations  
 
From: Yassir El-Khamlichi <yassir@mcm-us.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 12:20 PM
To: Castillo, Amanda (DTPW) <Amanda.Castillo2@miamidade.gov>
Cc: Carbonell, Patricia (DTPW) <Patricia.Carbonell@miamidade.gov>; Clerk of the Board (COC)
<Clerk.Board@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RE: RFI No.1/Addendum No.5/Addendum No.6 Project No. 20230196 North Miami Av
Bridge 874035 Over C-8 Canal
 

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE
Good Morning, Amanda,
 
As a follow up to addendum #5 issued this past Friday for the North Miami Bridge replacement
project, we have the following RFI:
 

1. Bid item 547-70-1 Fabric Formed Concrete Rip Rap was eliminated and replaced with
bid item 530-78 Rip Rap Articulated Block. If this item is to capture the cost for the Rock
Rip Rap at the toe of the ACBM’s, we think it should be replaced with Rip Rap Ditch
Lining instead, and to be priced by the Ton and not by the SY. Please address.

 
We also have the following RFI:
 
Both bid item 125-4-7; Excavate and Dispose of Contaminated Material, and bid item 120-40;
Excavate and Dispose of unsuitable material, have the same quantity of 28 Cy:
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1. Please confirm that both bid items are required.
2. Please indicate what type of contamination is anticipated to be found on this project.

 
Thank you,

 
 

YASSIR EL-KHAMLICHI
PH: 305-541-0000 | M: 786-899-3560  | yassir@mcm-us.com
6201 SW 70 St., 1 Floor, Miami, FL 33143 | www.mcm-us.com

Please consider the environment before printing.
A reminder from MCM, Building Excellence

Follow Us !

 

From: Castillo, Amanda (DTPW) <Amanda.Castillo2@miamidade.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 2:25 PM
To: Mark.Falldorf@ferguson.com; keisnor@res.us; tegarcia@glfusa.com; Yassir El-Khamlichi
<yassir@mcm-us.com>; jayyi@interstate13.com
Cc: Martinez-Esteve, Alejandro (DTPW) <Alejandro.Martinez-Esteve@miamidade.gov>; Fernandez,
Katherine (DTPW) <Katherine.Fernandez@miamidade.gov>; Hernandez, Laura (DTPW)
<Laura.Hernandez@miamidade.gov>; Delgado, Gabriel (DTPW) <Gabriel.Delgado@miamidade.gov>;
Suarez, Caesar (SBD) <Ceasar.Suarez@miamidade.gov>; Fussell, Jacqueline (SBD)
<Jacqueline.Fussell@miamidade.gov>; Johnson, Laurie (SBD) <Laurie.Johnson@miamidade.gov>;
Fisher, Ryan (DTPW) <Ryan.Fisher@miamidade.gov>; Viaud, Daniel (DTPW)
<Daniel.Viaud@miamidade.gov>; Rodriguez, Bryan (DTPW) <Bryan.Rodriguez3@miamidade.gov>;
Carbonell, Patricia (DTPW) <Patricia.Carbonell@miamidade.gov>; Clerk of the Board (COC)
<Clerk.Board@miamidade.gov>
Subject: RFI No.1/Addendum No.5/Addendum No.6 Project No. 20230196 North Miami Av Bridge
874035 Over C-8 Canal
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the RFI No. 1, Addendum No. 5 and 6 for the above-mentioned project.
 
Regards,
 
Amanda Castillo, Clerk 3
Capital Improvements Division
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